
FLW – P5 – Stick building wind turbine generators on-site (SBOS) – Clarification questions and responses 
 

Question No. Question Response 

1 
For these projects, can we use personnel from offices 

outside of the UK? Yes, this is permitted. 

2 
Does the Carbon Trust prefer individual companies or a 
consortium? 

There is no preference. The strongest bid across the evaluation 
criteria will be selected regardless. 

3 

Are all work packages awarded to one contractor, or can 
different work packages be divided over multiple 
different contractors? 
 
Please note that the term ‘Contractor’ is used according 
to the Carbon Trust definition: a successful bidder. 

It is assumed that all work packages will be awarded to one 
bidder or bidding consortium. However, in exceptional cases the 
FLW JIP may divide different work packages over multiple 
different contractors. 

4 

Section 4.6: “The Contractor will be required to provide 
services in the form of one or more lead consultants…”. 
 
What is the difference with section 4.4, stating that a 
contractor representative should be appointed? 

The former comment refers to the fact that a team of at 

least one consultant (and likely more than one) will be 

required to deliver the services. 

5 
Does the Carbon Trust have a preferred type of software 

for the multibody simulation numerical modelling? 
Orcaflex is the preferred software for the modelling, and is the 
software that was used to model the generic floater designs.  

 


